CALLUM VON SCHILL

Instructional Designer

SKILLS

Instructional Design Instructional Strategies ID Theory (e.g. ADDIE) E-learning AI Implementation Assessment Design Articulate Rise/Storyline Vyond Adobe Suite

EDUCATION

Western Governors University, 2023 Master of Education, Instructional Design

Western Governors University, 2019 Bachelor of Arts, Educational Studies

Piedmont Virginia Community College, 2013 Associate of Science, Education

CONTACT

Calvs2011@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am an instructional designer with experience in formal and informal educational theory and application.

I create accessible and engaging virtual learning experiences that meet the needs of the emerging academic and business learning environment.

My career goal is to continue to develop a diverse, fun, and engaging portfolio of educational and training courses that meet the needs of today's learners and organizations.

EXPERIENCE

Instructional Designer Five Keys Schools and Programs

2023-present Working independently and within a learning and development team to create educational and training objectives, materials, and assessments that meet training and educational needs.

Voice Over Artist

Free Agent

2022-present

Performing voice over production for a variety of training and other learning materials including videos and course accessibility functions (e.g. screen readers).

ESL Teacher (Remote)

QKids 2020-2022 Taught English as a Second Language (ESL) to primary grade students in China.